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State v. Feagin‘ 12/10/12 3
December 10, 2012
THE COURT: ‘All right. Yes, sir.
PAROLE AGENT: Your Honor,'may it please the Courﬁ.

This indictment 2010-GS-21-681. Before you is Mclver

. Feagin. Your Hdnor, he is here before you on a charge of

violation of probation. What I just passed up to you is the
violatién packet to include Notice of Hearing, both a
warrant and a citatiph,za copy of the original court order
in this mattérAfor the probation case. A copy'was sent to
the victim, we hadn't heard anything back from her. Also a
copy of the new document for his current charées here in the
Department of Corrections.

THE COURT: All right, sir. .Let me look through this
real quick. |

‘PAROLE AGENT:‘ Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right. Anything further from the
department? -

-PAROLE AGENT: Your Honor, I can go over some of the
background if you like?"

THE COURT: All right, sir.

PAROLE AGENT: He was sentenced in this court and you
were the sentencing judge. He received-a sentence of 15
years provided upon the service of 279 days, balance
suspended to five years probation. This was for the offense

of burglary second. After being sentenced he transitioned
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State v. Feagin- 12/10/12 ' 4
to probation on October 22 of 2010. After that time there
was some problem as far as getting Mr. Feagin at the office.
He actually.made a call to the Florence Couﬁty office in |
December and they took a report from him after that.‘
Following that he transferred to Williamsbﬁrg County. We
made contact with him in December of 2010. At that time we
lost contact with Mr. Feagin._'He missed his next report the
following month of January. -We had a report during that
time from the'Williamsburg C9unty Sheriff's Department that
he may have been‘a suspect in some burglaries. We since
found out heAwasn't involved in that. We tried to locate
Mr. Feagin at the address he had given and we learned he
actually wasn't.living at the address he had given Florence
Coﬁnty. It gave us some concern. We looked fqi Mr. Feagin.
We actually issued a warrant for Mr. Feagin, Your Honor,
January 2011. At that timé he was charged'with.changing his‘
address without permission. We wéren't sure we could loéate
him. It also caused a problem where we couldn't verify a
home address or anything. He's never.made a payment on his
case, Your Honor. Fees, 5urcharges,'anything else.

| Subsequeﬁtly, we located Mr. Feagin'with.help from the
community. Talked to everybody in the area. We talked to
one of the local stores. We léft a message he had to turn
himself Marcﬂ of 2011. He bonded out the next day, came

back to the office. We received notice from Florence County
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State v. Feagin  12/10/12 | \ | s
at the time saying that he was actually being questioned-or
being sought for the.original victim in this case. I should
backtrack. He had two special conditions, no contact. with
the victim and mental health counseling. Hefs never been to
mental.health,codnéeling and we've only had contact with the
victim three times in the life of this probationary case.
- After wé recéived word from Lake City, which is in
Florence County, concerning Mr. Feagin_activity. AShortly
after that the month of May 2011 I issued a wérrant for Mr.
Feagin. I picked Mr. Feagin up. Actually fhe warrant was‘
for harasément. This involved the original victim in the
probationary case. He was subsequently arrested and taken
to the florence County Detention Center apd he stayed there
actually until October of last year, Your Honor. He actﬁaliy
pled guilty to harassmeﬁt and to -resisting arrest. This was
on the §ame victim. The total charge Mr. Feagin has a new
general session conviction for harassment and resisting
arrest.

As T said earlier, he's never made a payment on his
case. He's violated fhe court order.of no contact with the
victim, this being the original victim in the case itself.
He is currently serving a three year sentence and a one year
sentence in the Department of Corrections. | |

THE .COURT: Thank you very much, sir.

PAROLE AGENT: Okay.
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State v. Feagin 12/10/12 | 6

THE COURT: Mr. Groom, you represeﬁt Mr. Feagin?

‘MR: GROOM: I do, Your Honor.:

THE COURT: Have you reviewed.with him these
allegations, sir?

MR. GROOM: I have.

THE COURT: All right. 1I'll be hapby to hear froﬁ you
on his behalf.

MR. GROOM: Thank you, Your Honor.

Obviously, standing with mé is McIver.Feagi; and here

on his behalf is Mr. Parker who is seated behind me. 1I'll

ask him to say a few words at the appropriate time, Your

Honor.

I'1l start by telling you that Mclﬁer has been
incarceréted for about ‘589 days. I'm not suré'——.I believe
that the warrant'that he was served on for his violation of
probation proéeeded(that,.but as of the May 2, 2011, that
was the day that he was " arrested on harassment charges you
heard about and has not been reieased‘from custody siﬁce
then.‘Whateyer your decision is today we hope that you wili
take that under consideration, and obviously give him credit
for‘that'one yéar seven months and nine days or so.

Another think, certainly, about McIver is there is the
no éontact probation and therein Your Honor is inclined to
hear from Mr. Parker or Mr. Feagin in addition to me you'll

understand what McIver and I have wrestledlwith the last
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little while I'Ve represented him on the harassment chafge
as‘weli, and now, obviousiy on the probation Violatioh thaf
followed in that this was not anything that wes initiated By
Mr. Feagiﬁ. It's not —- it's not something that I get the
impreseien froﬁ him or Mr. Parker that woﬁld have happened
but for the vicfim approaching him and trying to recencile
with him first.

THE COURT: He pled guilty to harassment.

MR. GROVE: And I understand'that Judge. That was
essentially an offer that he could not refusef If I remember

correctly it may have been under North Carolina versus

Alford. It escapes me at thiS‘point. Regardless, he was

looking at --

THE COURT: The senteﬁcing sheet does not feflect that.
He pled under Alford to the charge I had him on.

MR. GROVE: Okay. ’

THE COURT: A burglary charge.

MR. GROVE: That not withstanding Judge, we're not

disputing whether or not there's a violation here today.

We're only presenting mitigation and hope that Your Honor

- will consider that in determining what an appropriate

revocation would be. I do have a phone of McIver's that if
Your Honor is so .inclined, I would like to show you, at
least, a handful of text messages from the victim after his

initial arrest, after he'd been placed on probation for this
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State v. Feagin '12/10/12 8
case. .
'THE COURT: Well, here's the thing, Mr. Grove, so

you'll understand, I remember Mr. McIver, Mr. Feagin when he

" was before me, and I remember specifically telling him this

no contact order rélated to him, that I had no control over
her and if she tries to contact you or if she contacts you
you just need to ignore it, you need to not respond to iti
You're to have no contact with her;

So I don't know -- I'd be happy to look at any text

‘messages or whatever you've got, but  I'm assuming he

responded.

MR. GROVE: Ana Your Honor,_thaf's.whét-he énd'I have
beén wrestling with is that I have been explaining to him |
all of these‘thihgs that I have disqussing with you now, but
he and I discussed at iength in the past are all things for
the purpcdse of mitigation.'None of them refute any sort of
violation and --

THE COURT: Why don't you --

MR. GROVE: -- and ﬂone of them suggest that he isn't on
some level responsible, but they do suggest that it might
not be nearly as one-sided as the victim migﬁt have you‘
believe after the fact. = | |

THE COURT: I'm assuming the victim doesn't care. They
were notified and didn't bother té show up.

MR. GROVE: Correct. What I can tell you through my
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conversations with Mr. Parker, again, I hope that he will

have an opportunity to reiterate it as well, is that he

provided some employment for Mr. Feagin after he was
released out on probation under Your Honor's order and was
working almost, if not, seven days a week, so long as there
was work to do. Things Were going good. They had set up a
little house for him to live in. They had put some running
water and lights out there, as well.‘One day, Fran, the
victim in the preﬁious case, Your Honor, abproached McIver
with a car full of clothes and essentially said, I don't

have anywhere to say, I'm homeless. Can you help me. I want

to get back together with you. I still love you.

THE COURT: The answer is no.

MR. GROVE: And again, I'm -- it's as though we're"
having the same qonversation that he and I.have had. You
are playing my role and I'm playing his, but the position
that he was in is that a pefson that he loved, somebody that
he cared for was in tremendous need and he felt compelled to

offer assistance to her. I think he wishes he could now

take back.

.THE COURT: Right. First of all, let's séy this and
let's recognize this. He was before me September of 2010.
He began violating his probation fairly quickly. So it's
never been going well. It may have been going well in the

fact that he got a job and he was working, but he began
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State v. Feagin 12/10/12 : 10
violating probation almost immediéteﬁy.' So it hasn't been
going well.

He has absconded supervision. ﬁe hasn't reported. He
gave bad addresses and wasn't living at those addresses. | I
mean, I say this to you, Mr. Gro&e,lbecausé you seém to be
very focused, which I woulﬁ understandy the contact with the
victim, but7you know me, you've been around me long enough
to know that what I don't tolerate from people on probation
is just not showing up. So help me understand why he |
decides I'm just not going to show up‘for probatibn.
" MR. GROVE: I'll let him address that, Your Honor.
THE COURT: Sure. | |
' MR. FEAGIN: Your Honor, my apologies. I know that
there's no —- going what I did. It wasn't my intention to
disregard the court order. I did try to go to -- I went but
they told me there was nothing wrong with me. I went on the

Lake City that I couldn't get the ‘address — but I did live

there. I had the other address to theiother place;

THE COURT: Well, when'they went and checked you
weren't there. |

'MR. FEAGIN: I was working. -

THE COURT: Well, they said the people at the address
said that you weren't living there.

MR. FEAGIN: I was living there. Mr. Parker can verify

I was living there until he set up the other trailer so I
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State v. Feagin 12/10/12 : 11
got the address.
| THE COURT: Did you'give thém,notification of that?
MR. FEAGIN: Yes, sir. Soon as I got in:touch with
them. |
THE COURT: There's several occasions here that you
failed to report. .

MR. FEAGIN: I had no way, Your Honor, and the 6nly

reason -- she would come take me to probation. I had nobody

else to help me. Mr. Parker here, he had issues himself. I

can't make everybody quit their live and handle my

responsibility. i even walked to probation one time. -It's
like 30 miles from where I live. It's not that I willfully
neglected following my probation. What else am I supposed.
to do. Both my parents are gone -- don't like it because I
have been somewhat -—- in the pasf.

THE COURT: All right. Look here. I'm not trying'tovbe
insensitive. I appreciate your comments. Here's the thing,
Mr. Feagin, and, again, I'm not trying to be‘insensitive,
but you were using the deatﬁ of your father back in 2010
when you were in front of me pleading guilty then.

MR. FEAGIN: Yés, sir.

THE COURT: You've been uéing,that as an excuse for
quitevsome.time now.

MR. FEAGIN: Your Honor, back then that waé no exéuse,

but she told me she was going to help me. I couldn't find

11
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State v. Feagin 12/10/12 12
nobody else to help me.

| THE COURT: Well, here's what you're saying is I
ignored your order'and I took hér in.

MR. FEAGIN: 1I've been -- I told you I changed my life.
I did. 1I'm going to church with her every Sunday.

THE COURT: You weren't supposed to even have contact
with her.

MR. FEAGIN: I‘know that, Judge Russo.

THE COURT: Part of the reason I ordered no contact
ﬁith her is not because youjré not good for her, she's not
good forAyou,:either.

MR. FEAGIN: I'm just -- I really do reaiizé that, but I
lbve her. | |
THE COURT: You don't kﬁow what love is.

MR. FEAGIN: Well, I'm trying to -- it's not me. I had
no intentiohs of talking to this woman, period. She had a
-- if she was worried about me being a threat‘to her- life,
shé paid my billS‘fér seveﬁ monthé.

THE COURT: You pled guilty in front of Judge Nettles
two months ago. |

MR. FEAGIN: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: For harassing her. So that's not the
situation Qhere she's -- contacting you. That's-a situation
where YOu're contactihg her in violation of a restraining

order. When you're contacting her.
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MR. FEAGIN: She said she wanted to help me. One more
thing Your Honor, sﬁe picked me up when I turned myself in
and bonded me éut on my probation violation. I asked her
not to. I séid don't bond me. If you want to help me come.
talk to the judge with me. | |

PAROLE AGENT: Your Honor; this is fifth time on
supervision. fwo of those probation cases ended up in
revocation. He has a substantial record, Your Honor. This
is his fourth bﬁrglafy.

THE COURT: Oh, I know. I know.

I find that the violation of probation to be willfﬁl.
I don't see Mr. Feagin as being a viable.probation
candidate. ‘He doesn't cooperate, he doesn't‘do the things
he's supposed to. Probation is not at the leisure of the
defendané but at the need of the probation office, and T
don't think he undérsfands.that._ I don't think he
understands court orders and a court order is that. It's an
order. You're not to have contact with somebody and I don't

-- I think -- the order is don't have contact unless you

.really love her and you . can. It's just not that way.

I'm going to revoke this case in full and give him any
credit for time that he's entitled to on these charges.

PAROLE AGENT: Thank you, Your Honor. Your Honor, I
should ask as far as the time. He had initially 279 days

but since fhat time only two days time -- since the process

13
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State v. Feagin - 12/10/12 ' © 14

server, he was out the next day. The time he's serving at

the Department of Corrections is not a probation violation.

In fact, a new senﬁence itself.

THE COURT: Like I said, I don't calculate time, now.
The Department of Corrections calculates time. I'm going to
order that he is to be give time -- givén credif for any
time that he's been incarcerated basedlon'this'probation
matter and he already got -- he's.already‘received the
credit for the 279 -- and I want to make this clear, because

I've had this come back several times. When he came before

~me he had served 279 days before he came before me. ' 5So when

I imposed sentence I gave him credit for the 279 days that
he served and then placed him on probation. So when.he-was
placed on probation he's been giﬁen;credit for the 279 and
now_he‘s_se:ving whatever is left on the probétion case. So
I'want tq make it clear. That credit,has been given. On
this revocation he is to be given any credit that hé has
been serving with relationship to either the warrants that
were served on him for this or for any time that he's been
in pursuant to those warrants. |

Now, if he got served with these warrants and then
bonded out and then went in front of Judge Nettles or got
arrested on other charges and he was locked up he's locked
up on those other charges, not on the probatibn matter.i But

I'm going to let the Department of Corrections work with
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State v. Feagin 12/10/12 | 15
Probation to'determine how much time, but I am going to
order that he be given credit for any time that he's |
entitled to.

MR. 'GROVE: Thank you, Judge.

THE COURT: °All right. |

PAROLE AGENT: YouriHonor,lciQil judgment for the
unpaid -= - |

THE COURT: Yes, sir.

PAROLE AGENT: Thank'you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you.

(This proceeding was concluded.)

15
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C-E-R-T-I-F-I-C-A-T-E
I, THE UNDERSIGNED HILDA M. JORDAN, CVR-M, OFFICIAL COURT
REPORTER FOR THE FIRST JUDICIAL CTRCUIT OF THE STATE OF
SOUTH CAROLINA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING IS A
TRUE, ACCURATE AND COMPLETE TRANSCRIPT OF RECORD OF THE
HEARING TN THE CAPTIONED CAUSE, TN THE COURT OF GENERAL
SESSIONS FOR FLORENCE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA; ON THE 10 DAY
OF DECEMBER, 2012. |
I DO FURTHER CERTIFY THAT I AM NEITHER OF KIN, COUNSEL,

NOR INTEREST IN ANY PARTY HERETO.

bt i

Hilda M. Jor&gi, CVR-M

October 11, 2013
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) N INDICTMENT FOR.
; L BURGLARY 1°" DEGREE

COUNTY OF FLORENCE

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on JUNE 3, 2010 the Grand Jurors of FLORENCE
County present upon their oath:

COUNT ONE- BURGLARY 15" DEGREE

l

That MCIVER -REMBERT FEAGIN JR. did in Florence County on or about December 16,
2009, willfully and unlawfully atiempt to enter the dwelling of Frances Worley without consent
and with the intent to commit a crime therein, and the defendant has two or more convictions for
burglary, in violation of the Common Law and Section 16-11-311, S. C. Code of Laws, 1976,
as amended. : ' :

- Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and
provided. ' :

Y

E.L. Clements, Ill ,
‘TWELFTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE
COUNTY OF  Florence ) k
STATE . ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2010-GS-21-0681
. VS, :
Mciver Rembert Feagin Jr - ; AW 1332506
AKA ) Date of Offense: 12/16/2009
Race: w_ Sex: M Age: 39 ) S.C. Code §: 16-11-0311
DOB: SS#: ' ) CDR Code #: 0079 N
* Address: L ) o Q‘bfa
City, State, Zp: [ ake City. SC 29560 ) SENTENCE SHEET N
DL# 004316290* SID# ) (ST

*COL Yes [ ] No [JEMV Yes [ ] No [fHazmat Yes[ ] No D”L

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (1 ‘CONVICTED OF or IX PLEADS

TO. Burelaty / Burglary (Non - Violent) (After June 20, 1985) - Second degree . () - | A - ~
In violationof §  16-11-0312 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 10080 =
B4 NON-VIOLENT™ [] VIOLENT [J SERIOUS - [ MOST SERIOUS [0 Mandatory GPS [ §17-2545

, (CSC wminor 1 or Lewd Act)
The chargeis: ] Asindicted, [X]. Lesserincluded Offense, [[1 Defendant Waives Presentment to' Grand July. (def.’s nitials)

—_—

. Without Negotiations or Recommendation, D Negotiated Sentence, m Recommendation by the State. S_ C.(v' OA»V

The plea-i
ATT, : / .
302 e f Bom. /$87
Solfcitor SCBar# - Defendant Altérney forDéfenda C Bar

WHEREF ORE, the Defendan! is committed to the [ State Department of Comrections [J County Detention Center,

for a deteminate term of daywino, vy earsyor [J under the Youthful OffenderAct not to exceed -years
andfor to paya fine of § ; provided that upon the senvice of day 9 rRertieass and or payment
of $ : ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probafion for : -

- mwms(yeary and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probaﬁon,_which are

incorporaled by reference. , ,
[1/CONCURRENTof  [] CONSECUTNVE to sentence on: :
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuantto S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. . ' - .
[J The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135. AL

a &
Pursuantto 18 U.S.C. Section 922, itis unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-85 (@rningg o?
| X

BN

%!

| o F o grad
[J RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [0 Def. Waives Hearing [0 Ordered PTUP £ ,9 finl

Domestic Violence) to shi P, transport, possess, or receive a fireamn orammunition.: ‘:J
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 9
£
. . . X é E \EQE
Total: plus 20% fee: . § days’hours Public Sel%e ERple n@g .
. . o~
Payment Terms: ~ - Obtain GED  [] 5 Y éé‘
[ setby scoPppPs . : Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Céﬁ? ,f%:;;‘:
) ' May serve W/E beginning \‘3 G’Q%l)
Recipient: ' ] Substance Abuse Counseling
*Fine; 3 Random Dug/Akohol Testing
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ - Finemay be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ ] pmis. of " Begnning ‘
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender. Fund
§56-5-2995 (DU Assessment) : $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ : '
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ L] Conditional Discharge, §44-53°450¢€requires
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) : $50 $ $350 be paid to the Clerk Prigf tgase disposifion
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ B2 Appointed PD or appéint v
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ E ,f(_,o aid o
§44-53-450(C) (Conditional Discharge) - $350 $
3% to County (if paid in installments) $_ i~

TOTAL $ ~ Pré ‘
N oy
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk (X ‘ Judge Code: o? /

Court Reporter: - QL (‘%L /fbi :-/?é'-;_ Sentence Date 9’ A0 ~RI (O

SCCA/217 (06/2010)

/Qes : OILD.%t be etz t

bt MO S




F&rm 18.1- Arrest Warrant
Form Approved by

SC Attomey General %
Section 17-13-160 s
March 15, 1978 o :
. Probation o} -

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA  ARREST WARRANT = %
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSBURG 35

. Indictment Number 10-GS-21-00681 ¢ ~ (-_..)

¢ * . ’ E: o

W-45-11-0003 o
Warrant Number

State ldentification No. (SID) 00741106 .
TO ANY' LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR COUNTY OR OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF KINGSTREE, AND ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS
MAGISTER!AL DISTRICT:

’,

.

It appeaﬂng from the attached affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that MCIVER FEAGIN, MCIVER REMBERT FEAGIN, JR., did on the 20 day of
January, gg] 1 violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carollna as set forth below:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:
Wilfully violating condmons of Probation Pursuant to section 24-21-450

Now. therefare, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring MCIVER FEAGIN, MCIVER REMBERT FEAGIN, JR. befgre me forthwith to be

dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the ti ;of its exgqution, or as soon therpa
Done at KINGSTREE, S. C. this 20 day of January, 2011. ,

- / 4
- AFFIDAVIT -

Personally appeared before me, one Curtis Keels, who, first being duly sworn, deposes and says that MCIVER F_EAGIN. MCIVER REMBERT FEAGIN, jR did within this
County and State on the 20 day of January, 2011, violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:
Wllfully violating conditions of Probation Pursuant to section 24-21-450

& is practicable.

County of WILLIAMSBURG
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

(T_.S.)

The affiant states that there is. probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit the crime(s) set forth, and that such probable
cause is based on the following facts:

By failing to make a complete and- truthful report each month or as dlrecr_ed offender will uot report as
ordered.

By failing to allow the agent to vigit h1s residence in that he has failed to prov1de the correct address.
By failing to pay superv1s:.on fees as directed; has failed to make any payments.
By failing to pay court cost/surcharge; has failed to make any payments.

By [ailing Lo foilow the advice and instructions of the agent in that he will not repor: nor follow directiorns
from the agent.

, : 5 2
Sworn to and Subscribed before me E :
this 20 day of January, 2011,

Affian

Address: P.0.BOX 527
(L.S.) , KINGSTREE, SC 29556

WILLIAMSBURG
// USA
"My’ Commnss?oﬂ E/plres o
Form 16.1 (Template) [Revision A Revision Date 11/06/98)

Page 10f 2




21

RETURN 4 STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INFORMATION ON DEFENDANT
. Address | . . __
WILLIAMSBURG LAKE CITY, SC
THE STATE Phone  (84)
Constable or Law Enforcement Officer , N against Sex Male Race White  Height 509
’ Weight 445 . Birthdate

MCIVER FEAGIN, MCI\!ER REMBERT FEAGIN, JR. Social SECW

INFORMATION ON WITNESSES

A copy of this Arrest Warrant was delivered by me to the
following defendant: ) ;

 ARREST WARRANT Name

‘ Offi Violation of Conditi f Probation S isi Address
ense; Violation of Conditions of Probation Supervision -
W\g I,AP/ » Fe,éy Q'! vz P Phone
" Name
: 24-21-450

Offense Section Address

: . Phone

. Date: 1/20/2011
on the Jg%dayofmé{?(/\ . )_o],[ ’
S Officer and Agency: SC Department of Probation, Name

- Parole and Pardon Services Address
Z %Zr %—‘ : Phone

Constable or Law Enforcement Officer

Curtis Keels

Name
This Warrant i rified f i [County of ‘ Address
nt is certified for service in [County of warrant it
Certification] County. The accused is to be arrested and brought Disposition Phone z :
before me to dealt with according to law. r PRELIMINARY HEARING held by
(LS) S Magistrate
Signature of Judge entence : on . s
with ,
. _ Attorney for the Defendant.
Co-Defendants . Decision - : »
BAIL
Date Set ' 28- )1
Magistrate ;
Amount " Broan, B Tk
Surety V/

Form 16.1 (Temolate) IRevision A Revision Date 11/06/981 . . Panadald



? ASTATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

County of %M/I (ﬂ
\

F GENERAL SESSIONS

“Hment Ndmber&(?/

STATE 5. Rrobation C/W#s: _ \M =4S —[[~ 0003/
. - ' C -45-[F=-0CF
m(/ ,Z/(’/ K Qqql/l “ HagrepﬁOngmalOffense ___B_ll. hf\/ ,,2.«,
AKA: ; gt Original AIW#: _, 33250(,
Race: "A'/ Sex: o mguRiC .ﬁé&é‘gf%riginal Offense: [2= /@" 2007

DOB: e jc§gn S.C. Code §: 1e-1/-03]2
SSN: | FLORENCE %Em;on COR Code #: o)

siD#: QO oG

Original Sentence:

The above named deferﬁnt has been charged with violating the conditions of probation ordered on (| A0 A0 //0 inthe Court of
General Sessions of County, and/or the additiona] conditions ordered by the Court in probation

coptingation orders(s) issued on ————— , as set fottached warrant(s) or citation(s) dated .
z ; M After hearing the evidence and being duly adwsed in thefp ‘- 6/absence) of the defendant, | find that the above
named deferyiaryasglate?he quWIn é()ndlthﬂ(S) of probatien: (jist by, cate special canditions as pravided in the aff‘davn)
/)

Therefore, IT IS ORDERED that: 6
the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve montthe remainder

of the original sentence, and/or pay $

O the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve months/years of the original
sentence and/or pay $ ; thereupon to be reinstated on probatlon subject to the conditions set forth in the attached
order and not inconsistent with this order

O the above named defendant is contlnued on probation as provided for in the original sentence, subject to the condltlons set forth
therein and not inconsistent with this order. .

probation is reduced to time served under supervision and the defendant is discharged from supervision on this date.

the above named defendant is piaced on active electronic monitoring pursuant to §23-3-540 (mandatory if convicted of first degree
criminal sexual conduct with a minor or lewd act, discretionary if convicted of any other applicable sex offense against a minor).

Financial Obligations: Order satisfies: - %epartment fees (arrearage) Civil judgment: 3 Department fees
oo O Fines and other fees (arrearage/balance) ines and other fees
0O Restitution (and'20%) (arrearage/balance) m] estltuhQn (and 20%)(.

X\K‘ED o

Additional, Conditigns ordere by the Court: 2
Wﬁ)" G rM W o1 1
W rant ge Y 3-70- Joﬁlf “5e

The defendant is given credlt for pre-revocatlon hearing detention time on current probation violation to b
by the SC Department of Corrections.

The defendant has previously served 2 7% on this sentence

(split sentence time and/or prior partial revocation time)

ik

~ The defendant was previously placed on active electronic monitoring p

This: “2 dayof l)&(p-vLaA_ 0‘20/«)\. [1 o ot ya)
: : iding Jud IF ¢
Flogeas— sc e T (hgmar Ky 5o

Ld

You are hereby advised that under the law the Court may at any time revoke or modnfy any condition of thi$ probation: impose any lawful condmons it deems proper or extend your
period of probation not to exceed five (5) years. At any time within the period of your probation, the Court may require you to serve any part of the original sentence imposed.

This is to certify that | have read, or have had read to me, the order and the conditions set out therein. | agree to comply with such conditions angsthe
probation order during the period of my ggobation. | have received a copy of this Court's order and all atachments. /

'ﬁh 7 ", A
Signed this Mday ofw %Z# ; L ’ ' sc
onth LA~ } 12 'Clly !

DPPPS Form 9 {Stock) Revision: D Revision Date 09-01-2011 Copy Distributions: W hite-Clerk of Court, Yellow-SCDC; Pink-Offender File; Go|d Offender

génditions of my attached

Offender's Signature Witnessed b




CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL FOR APPELLANT

) Counsel for appellant certifies that this Record on Appeal contains all material proposed to

be included by any of the parties and not any other material and that this Record on Appeal
complies to the best of my ability with the April 15, 2014 order from the South Carolina
Supreme Court entitled “Revised Order Concerning Personal Identifying Information and Other
Sensitive Information in Appellate Court Filings.”

Robert M. Dudek
Chief Appellate Defender

May 23", 2014

South Carolina Commission on Indigent Defense
Division of Appellate Defense

PO Box 11589

Columbia, S. C. 29211-1589

(803) 734-1330

ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT



" Notary Public for South Carolina

pasaay

Bl

p

IGINAL
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA '

IN THE COURT OF APPEALS

‘ Appeal from Florence County

Thomas A. Russo, Circuit Court Judge

THE STATE,
| ~ RESPONDENT,
\'Z
MCIVER REMBERT FEAGIN, ]
APPELLANT
APPELIjANT #2012-213695
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I‘Aéertify that a true copy of the Record on Appeal in the abqve referenced case has been
seryed upon Matthew Buchanan, Esquire, at the South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole &
Pardon Services, PO Box 5.0666, Columbia, SC 29250, and upon Mclver Rembert Feagin, #266756
at Waterge River this 23rd day of May, 2014. | |

AR L bt

~ Brandon Hall
A , Administrative Specialist

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me .
this 23rd day of May, 2014.. RECEWEE,\
M (L.S.) |  MAY 2 3 20m4

' SC Court of Appeals
My Commission Expires: _August 21,2023 . ‘ :




